
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2007 4:02 PM PT 
To: Shunit (E-mail) 
Cc: rest; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy 
Washington DC.; Mossad; Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; 
library@nypost.com; Jennifer Spiegel'; 'alisongtr@aol.com'; 'Kopp, Alissa'; 'Rebecca 
Abrams'; 'Dawn Ceravino'; 'ems10331@aol.com'; 'eds114@aol.com'; 
'Geoweiss29@aol.com'; 'has2begreen@aol.com'; 'insrchoflove1@yahoo.com'; 
'Jennifer Noble'; 'Mansueto, Linda'; 'Marc Schneider'; 
'mleonetti@watchplatinum.com'; 'Missa64714@aol.com'; 'RELLAEsquire@aol.com'; 
'tpinbc@aol.com'; Devin Standard; NO LONGER PRACTICING, thank G-d, Dr. John 
BIG BEN Stewart MD of Sharp Memorial Hospital - aka The Sperm Donor aka The 
It; King Golden Jr. Esq.; Roger W. Robinson - Former Chairman U.S.-China 
Economic and Security Review Commission-Protege of senior DAAC operative David 
Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Mary Valder - Trilateral 
Commission; mary.macdonald@agedwards.com; Dr. John K. Pollard - 
JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu; Roberto Quinones - Public Defender - Jose Eddie Pollard; 
Naomi Campbell; Lois Tucker - Married to Ed Tucker accused by both his adopted 
son and grandson, Adam L. Tucker of sexual molestation; Ron Bellows Senior - Risk 
Management specialist - AIG; Kathy Murry - "Daughter of murdered mobster lawyer 
who provided laughable affadvit to the" [sic] Sperm Donor; Mossad; John Loftus 
Esq. - Not Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi prosecutor; Molly H. Hubbard 
- Director of Development James A. Baker III Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law 
firm representing the House of Saud; Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; US Marine 
Captain Brian Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Edward Jay Epstein - Author 
of The Diamond Invention; Nicholas Oppenheimer - DeBeers-Anglo American Cartel 
[DAAC]; Drew Faust - President of Harvard University; Prof. Evelyn B. 
Higginbotham, Chair Harvard University Department of African & African American 
Studies ; Richard C. Levin, President Yale University; Nigel Hanbury - Chief 
Executive - Lloyds of London - Agent; JRK@class-action-law.com; Oprah; Sarah 
Sim - Prince News, Princeton University; John Dau - A Leader of the Lost Boys of 
the Sudan; Andes Abril - US Holocaust Memorial Museum Mid-Atlantic Regional 
Director; Rush Limbaugh; Joyce Kwan - nuzeds@tt.mit.edu; oreilly@foxnews.com; 
United States Justice Department; artbell-coast; Newell Starks - Chairman of the 
Board - Sterling Holding Company - A Citicorp Venture Corporation fronting 
corporation; Vicky Schiff - co-Managing Director of Wetherly Capital Group; 
President@whitehouse.gov 
Subject: KILL PIG-COME BACK-DAVID BEN GURION - WE SHALL FIGHT THE WAR 
AGAINST HITLER- tomorrow is another day-joe kennedy-umpapa, umpapa-
conditioning-fun.RE: survey 
 
Shunit – Thank you for thinking of me and I assume only the best of you wanting 
me to add these email addresses to my list. 
 
Before I get into a rather important hyperlink I added to “connecting dot 2” above 
the name virulent anti-Semite Joseph P. Kennedy in my email to Adam L. Tucker 
last evening, CLICK HERE, I will share with you a summary of a relatively short 
conversation I had with a gentleman still sitting less than a meter away from me 



here once again at the not-in-Israel Starbucks coffee-steamed milk shop on the 
corner of 15th Street and Highway 101 in heavily corrupt Del Mar, California. 
 
Our conversation first began when I overheard his wife telling him about a pig story 
she had heard last evening that kept her awake, deciding not to tell him until just 
now, since she was concerned that he would also have nightmares. 
 
Apparently, a lady friend who raises farm animals for market had one pig that she 
had got quite attached to and for whatever reason hadn’t got around to selling it at 
the Del Mar fair, possibly because the pig wasn’t yet fat enough. 
 
Finally this lady friend decided sell the pig privately.  
 
This lady telling the story that was simply impossible for me not to hear, 
immediately upon her husband having got his coffee and feeling comfortable 
reviewing his monstrous software corporation’s pending contract with Microsoft, 
knowing that he was sufficiently “self-absorbed”, unloaded the “coup de grace”. 
 
The buyer of the pig, instantly after completing the purchase, pulled out a gun and 
shot the pig. The pig did not die immediately; instead it raced frantically over to his 
owner for protection. 
 
I never got around to asking how long the pig took to die. 
 
Worth repeating, I think you would agree, since you may have trouble accessing 
my hyperlinks, that Auschwitz was established by an order from Heinrich Himmler, 
head of the SS, on April 27th, 1940. 
 
And of course who can forget Oscar Schindler coming to Auschwitz to save 300 
Schindler-women from certain death. 
 
Not to mention that KZ Dachau was the first concentration camp established in Nazi 
Germany. The camp opened on March 22, 1933, the same year Nazi Joe Kennedy, 
father of Senator Ted Kennedy et al was nominated by Nazi DeBeers controlled 
President Roosevelt to be the inaugural Chairman of the Securities Exchange 
Commission. 
 
To mention little yet again, that Senator Ted Kennedy who attended the funeral of 
his family’s major financial backer American Charles Engelhard on March 2nd 1971 
at St. Mary’s Abby Church, Morris Town, two words, New Jersey is the full brother 
of President John “Eich Bin Ein Beliner” Kennedy as well as Robert F. Kennedy who 
soon after graduating from the University of Virginia Law School went to work for 
fascist Wisconsin Senator Joe McCarthy a close friend of RFK’s father Joseph P. 
Kennedy. 
 
To mention in passing that Mossad assassinated Charles Engelhard was an “open 
supporter” of the South African Apartheid Regime who ruled over the overwhelming 
majority black population of South Africa for an uninterrupted period of some 45 



odd years with a diamond studded iron fist grip courtesy of the 3 Branches of the 
United States Government who so brutally usurped their limited authority when 
commanding the Armed Forces of the United States of America to commit the most 
unspoken genocides that continue to this day. 
 
Worth mentioning that KZ Dachau first inmates were primarily political prisoners, 
Social Democrats, Communists, trade unionists, habitual criminals, homosexuals, 
Jehovah’s Witnesses, beggars, vagrants, hawkers. 
 
Not to mention yet again bootlegger Joe P. Kennedy, father of Senator Ted 
Kennedy, Robert F. Kennedy and John F. Kennedy, first found fame and fortune as 
an “insider trader” and “stock manipulator” before moving to ALSO DeBeers 
controlled Hollywood in 1926. 
 
Cutting and pasting from Joseph P. Kennedy – Wikipedia: 
 

After Prohibition ended, Kennedy amassed a large fortune when his 
company, Somerset Importers, became the exclusive American agent for 
Gordon's Dry Gin and Dewar's Scotch. Anticipating the end of Prohibition, he 
assembled a large inventory of stock, which he later sold for a profit of 
millions of dollars when Prohibition was repealed in 1933. He invested this 
money in residential and commercial real estate in New York, and Hialeah 
Race Track in Hialeah, Florida. His most important purchase was the largest 
office building in the country, Chicago's Merchandise Mart, which gave his 
family an important base in that city and an alliance with the Irish-American 
political leadership there. 

 
You will recall that Chicago, the Windy City, was my “first stop” when emigrating 
from Durban, South Africa on March 17th, 1978, the same year Hollywood 
blockbuster author Edward Jay Epstein began writing his epic non-fiction most 
fascinating book, The Diamond Invention, detailing the extraordinary devious 
nature of the De Beers-Anglo American Cartel, the mafia of mafia, special interest 
of special interest group who from their start at the turn of the last century, 
financed by American bankers led by J. P. Morgan who also financed the American 
led 8 Allied nation invasion of China in 1900 and the American-Anglo Boer War of 
1899-1902, have been the world’s most brutal and inefficient allocator of the 
world’s precious resources, human beings the least of the DAAC’s concern. 
 
I spent a fair amount of time at the Kennedy’s Merchandise Mart even prior to my 
Royal Mater-Mother visiting with me in the spring of 1980, making certain that I 
was “fully equipped” to “make good” on her efforts to secure for me a very senior 
position within the DeBeers highly dynamic organization, and none quite as pivotal 
in the extraordinary money laundering chain than Codiam Inc. headquartered on 
47th Street, New York City. 
 
Few even minor historian “buffs” would argue with the fact that Chicago was vitally 
important to Joe Kennedy’s “favored” son, John F. Kennedy winning the 1960 
Presidential election. 



 
“I only debate people who agree with me!” Zena Rosland Badash-Ash 
Gevisser Zulman 
 

You will recall the 1960 Presidential debates between JFK and Richard Nixon who 
“sumhow” [sic] forgot to have his entourage remind him to shave. 
 
My Royal Mater’s very carefully crafted memoirs which she began broadcasting only 
on October 9th, 2001, the day after I attended a rather important board meeting of 
the Wetherly Capital Group under the command and control of Ron Burkle who 
provided seed capital of US$2 million and Dick Ziman who in addition to being the 
Chairman of the Board of WCG was also Chief Executive Officer of ARI Realty a very 
significant New York Stock, do not make mention of her two famous clients, 
Aristotle Onassis and his arch-rival Senator Robert F. Kennedy and only brief 
mention of Maurice and Janie Gevisser, the parents of my uncle David Gevisser, 
who remains the American head of the DeBeers-Anglo American Cartel and who 
was singularly responsible for me getting my “nothing to speak of job” at Codiam 
Inc., some two years after he wrote me a letter of introduction dictated by my 
Royal Mater whose most important client of course was my father’s first cousin, my 
uncle Dave Gevisser who immediately upon the death of American Charles 
Engelhard became the executor of his estate; the US$6 million initial payment a 
most “token” sum of money considering the value of Engelhard’s beyond belief 
mineral rich estate all acquired by the barrel of a gun belonging to the most brutal 
3 Branches of the United States Government. 
 
On October 8th, 2001 I arrived 10 minutes late to the Wetherly Capital board 
meeting that was attended by both co-managing directors of WCG, Dan Weinstein 
and Vicky Schiff as well Ziman and his two most senior executors of ARI Realty 
which didn’t prevent Ziman from “cutting to chase” and asking me point blank, 
 

 “What do you bring to the table?” 
 
In preparation for the next meeting I prepared a two page report that addressed in 
“sumwhat” [sic] more detail a whole lot more than Ziman and Co. expected let 
alone wanted to hear. Click HERE and HERE. 
 
Assisting me greatly in this very carefully worded document was Citicorp Venture 
Corporation officer, Newell Starks who I had worked closely with for a decade prior, 
first meeting this rather bright financial engineer - and in an earlier career an 
engineer at Texas Instrument where Newell is credited with inventing the notebook 
computer - when I was representing the Steinhardt Divestiture Fund out of New 
York City and Newell, well-known and more importantly, perfectly understood by 
my very intelligent French-Canadian wife, was in the middle of what Newell 
believed was his last “work out/corporate restructuring” as CVC were about to put 
him, at age 40, “out to pasture” following his “bull in a china shop” mentality when 
fixing the problems of prior acquisitions; bearing in mind that CVC specializes in 
“management friendly” i.e. “shareholder hostile” takeovers. 
 



Not to mention that of course CVC is for all  intent and purposes a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DeBeers as are each and every financial institution including insurance 
giants like AIG and the SDF, a wholly owned subsidiary of the criminal enterprise 
Steinhardt US$5 billion Hedge Fund, headed up by Mafioso kingpin Michael 
Steinhardt who got his start back in 1967 when another client-friend of mine, Irving 
Cooper was part of a handful of successful investors who collectively “anteed up” 
US$1 million in “startup capital” to give Steinhardt, age 27 his jumpstart down an 
extraordinarily long and successful money laundering operation, until “running in to 
me” in the early 1990s which again was when I first met Newell and we became 
close enough friends that I would loan this multi-millionaire a relatively paltry sum 
of US$45,000 to tide him over during a minor “cash crisis” following an 
unanticipated deluge of family counseling bills. 
 
To mention little of why you would understand why it is that the Mossad haven’t 
taken me up on my offer for them to purchase such a note that contains a rather 
lucrative “kicker” in the event that Sterling Capital that is controlled by CVC were to 
continue being successful executing to perfection, helped of course by Newell, in 
“shareholder hostile” takeovers. 
 
That was enough of a digression, I think you would agree, to have me now go back 
to why in 1933 DeBeers controlled President Franklin D. Roosevelt made the “poor 
decision” to nominate Joseph P. Kennedy to become the first Chairman of the SEC 
assuming the position in 1934, the same year Albert Einstein, a resident of 
Princeton, University wrote on the return address on an envelope, “Concentration 
Camp, Princeton.” 
 
Would you know if gay men are more religious in getting colonoscopies? 
 
Let me now come back to this 56-year old father of two young children who have 
just returned with their mother from church services at St. Peters Presbyterian 
Church, an easy pistol shot from where we are all seated enjoying this most 
wonderful sun filled Sunday. 
 
Upon overhearing this never to forget pig, so much like a dog, so much more loyal 
than Black handed money children, rushing to its mama to save its bacon I was 
reminded of this pig story I have repeated time and again told to me by Devin 
Standard whose Danish wife grew up on a farm. 
 
Again, this farmer was out and about with his young toddler around the pig pen 
when the phone rang inside the farmhouse that had the farmer distracted to the 
point that he forgot or just didn’t know that if you murder someone and want to get 
rid of the body parts pigs are an excellent choice. 
 
Thank God, right now I cannot, for the life of me, smell bacon. 
 
And of course you are thinking both of Stephen Cohen’s staple diet over at Codiam 
Inc. Bacon, Lettuce and Tomato sandwiches as well as thinking very seriously of 
becoming like my wife and me vegetarian especially when you figure out that not 



only does it make you slimmer and trimmer so long as you don’t overdue the 
calories, but your sex life will greatly improve. 
 
When the phone call was over the farmer returned to join his son who was now, or 
should I say what was left of him, dripping down the mouth of the pig. 
 
Naturally, the farmer was “beside himself”, an interesting English expression, and 
went back in to the farmhouse, got his shotgun and then shot the pig dead before 
turning it on himself. 
 
Obviously I only told Devin’s true story when this couples’ children were still in 
church services. 
 
Perhaps, before I head out to our stone home deep inside the Cleveland National 
Forest right after my delicious vegetarian lunch, I will drop by the church and ask 
the Parish priest if next Sunday he would allow me to talk to his congregation about 
the things I went on to mention to this one time-software engineer whose 
background is much more “risk assessment” than it is coming up with computer 
code to make stuff like going to an ATM for cash and having a pleasant and of 
course entertaining experience. 
 
As I think I mentioned, I only told his attractive, in very good physical shape wife, 
Devin’s pig story when her husband had left to get possibly a coffee refill. 
 
Upon his return, his wife provided her little bit of a belly husband with sufficient 
comfort level that he should feel comfortable in entering in to a dialogue with me. 
 
Naturally, I jumped in right away with suggesting that when he was done with the 
final edits of the Microsoft contract he think about “sum” [sic] of the things I had to 
say that included the following: 
 

“You will only know the real strength of the agreement were you to end up in 
litigation and therefore you might want to think about a couple of things 
when doing your final review beginning with how long you think it will be 
before the capital and financial markets collapse given simply the ‘perceived’ 
and unsustainable level of risk. Just try placing yourself simply in the shoes 
of the average wage earner around the world who has not been to college 
but does own a TV, a radio, a couple of kids and enough spare time and 
change in his back pocket that will soon be worth more than paper money to 
when thinking about ‘THE NEWS’ put out by the bought and paid for media 
who know a thing or two about propaganda, that it is inevitable that this 
charade cannot go on forever, well before you litigate that contract, possibly 
even before you show up at work tomorrow?” 

 
Of course after asking him what else has prevented catastrophe from already 
happening apart from an “Act of God” who must also be responsible for making me 
smart, I then spelled out very clearly our latest website www.just3ants.com that of 
course first had him searching for a pen and paper until I told him that his two kids 



would have no difficulty remembering, that quickly had him making absolutely 
certain that he would remember. 
 
No one wants to be embarrassed in front of their kids unless of course they are 
brain dead. 
 
No one with half a brain would think to call me like Adam L. Tucker’s amoral family, 
an “idiot let alone “THE IDIOT”. 
 
And those brain dead who do are simply helping fulfill the prophesy contained in 
scripture that the dead will rise. 
 
Create a mental picture of the living brain dead with a perfect vacuum of space 
between their ears, the result of a lifetime of lying, creating endless short-circuits 
being illuminated for those of who know better than to turn a blind eye to evil, 
thinking one bad deed can be excused one after the next. 
 
Of course I gave this gentleman a fair amount of my background including the fact 
that I have been from a very young age extraordinarily closely connected to Israeli 
Military Intelligence, and those I refer to as the very deep underground Jewish 
Underground, possibly more so than my highly secretive Royal Mater. 
 
Let me now get back to Joseph Kennedy's first major involvement in a national 
political campaign which was his support in 1932 for Franklin D. Roosevelt's bid for 
the Presidency. He donated, loaned, and raised a substantial amount of money for 
the campaign. Roosevelt rewarded this DeBeers Nazi with an appointment as again 
the first Chairman of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Kennedy 
had hoped for a Cabinet post, such as Treasury. 
 
Cutting and pasting, J.P. Kennedy – Wikipedia: 
 
Kennedy's reforming work as SEC Chairman was widely praised on all sides, as 
investors realized the SEC was protecting their interests. His knowledge of the 
financial markets equipped him to identify areas requiring the attention of 
regulators. One of the crucial reforms was the requirement for companies to 
regularly file financial statements with the SEC which broke what some saw as an 
information monopoly maintained by the Morgan banking family. Kennedy left the 
SEC in 1935 to take over the Maritime Commission, which built on his wartime 
experience in running a major shipyard. 
 
You recall me mentioning in this email to Adam L. Tucker last evening about 
Chapter 13, THE DIAMOND MIND: 
 
Again, cutting and pasting from Epstein’s epic non-fiction novel, The Diamond 
Invention: 
 

In September 1938, Harry Oppenheimer journeyed to New York City to 
investigate the possibilities of creating such a diamond mind. He was met by 



Gerald M. Lauck, who was the president of one of the leading advertising 
agencies in the United States, N. W. Ayer. Lauck and N. W. Ayer had been 
recommended to Oppenheimer by the Morgan Bank, which had helped his 
father consolidate his financial empire. His bankers were clearly concerned by 
the worldwide decline in the price of diamonds. 

 
Again, cutting and pasting from Wikipedia – Joseph P. Kennedy: 
 
In 1938, Roosevelt appointed Kennedy as the United States Ambassador to the 
Court of St. James's (Britain). Kennedy's Irish and Catholic status did not bother 
the British; indeed he hugely enjoyed his leadership position in London society, 
which stood in stark contrast to his outsider status in Boston. His daughter Kathleen 
married the heir to the Duke of Devonshire, the head of one of England's grandest 
aristocratic families. Kennedy rejected the warnings of Winston Churchill that 
compromise with Nazi Germany was impossible; instead he supported Prime 
Minister Neville Chamberlain's policy of appeasement in order to stave off a second 
world war that would be a more horrible "armageddon" than the first. Throughout 
1938, as the Nazi persecution of Jews intensified, Kennedy attempted to obtain an 
audience with Adolf Hitler. Shortly before the Nazi aerial bombing of British cities 
began in September 1940, Kennedy sought a personal meeting with Hitler, again 
without State Department approval, "to bring about a better understanding 
between the United States and Germany." 

 
Kennedy argued strongly against giving aid to Britain. 
 
"Democracy is finished in England. It may be here.”, stated Ambassador Kennedy, 
Boston Sunday Globe of November 10, 1940. In a one simple statement, Joe 
Kennedy ruined any future chances of becoming US president, metaphorically 
committing political suicide. While Blitzkrieg bombs fell daily on England, Nazi 
troops occupied Poland, Belgium, the Netherlands, and France, Ambassador 
Kennedy unambiguously and repeatedly stated his belief that the war was not 
about saving democracy from National Socialism (Nazism) or Fascism. In the now-
infamous, long, rambling interview with two newspaper journalists, Louis M. Lyons 
of the Boston Globe and Ralph Coglan of the St. Louis Post-Dispatch, Kennedy 
opined: 
 
"It's all a question of what we do with the next six months. The whole reason for 
aiding England is to give us time.” ... “As long as she is in there, we have time to 
prepare. It isn't that she's (Britain’s) fighting for democracy. That's the bunk. She's 
fighting for self-preservation, just as we will if it comes to us.” ... "I know more 
about the European situation than anybody else, and it's up to me to see that the 
country gets it,"  
 
In British government circles during the Blitz, Ambassador Kennedy was widely 
disparaged as a defeatist and also know as a coward, and who became known as 
Jittery Joe for his propensity to run for cover to an air raid shelter located near 
Windsor at the slightest sign of an air raid. 
 



When the American public and Roosevelt Administration officials read his quotes on 
democracy being "finished", and his belief that the Battle of Britain wasn't about 
"fighting for democracy.", all of it being just "bunk", they realized that Ambassador 
Kennedy could not be trusted to represent the United States. In the face of national 
public outcry, he was offered the chance to fall on his sword, and he submitted his 
resignation later that month. 
 
Throughout the rest of the war, relations between Kennedy and the Roosevelt 
Administration remained tense (especially when Joe Kennedy, Jr., vocally opposed 
FDR's renomination). Having effectively removed himself from the national stage, 
Joe Sr. sat out the war on the sidelines. Kennedy did however stay active in the 
smaller venues of rallying Irish and Roman Catholic Democrats to vote for 
Roosevelt's reelection in 1944. He claimed to be eager to help the war effort, but as 
a result of his previous gaffes, he was neither trusted nor re-invited. 
 
With his own ambitions for the White House in self-inflicted ruins, he held out great 
hope for his eldest son Joseph Jr. to gain the presidency. However, Joe Jr. was 
killed in England while undertaking a high-risk bombing mission. Kennedy then 
turned his attention to grooming the second son, John F. Kennedy, who won the 
1960 election. 
 
My wireless internet connection has now terminated. 
 
Now find a way to get to Chapter 18, THE AMERICAN CONSPIRACY and then scroll 
down to the section which details a meeting between DeBeers President-elect John 
F. Kennedy and Harry Oppenheimer at the Carlyle Hotel. 
 
My wireless internet connection is back. 
 
Again, cutting and pasting from Joseph P. Kennedy – Wikipedia” 

 

Possible Anti-Semitism 
 
Kennedy was (for a while) a close friend with the leading Jewish lawyer Felix 
Frankfurter, who helped Kennedy get his sons into the London School of Economics, 
where they worked with Harold Laski, a leading Jewish intellectual and prominent 
Socialist. While holding positive attitudes towards individual Jews, Kennedy's views 
of the Jews as a people were allegedly, by his own admission, overwhelmingly 
negative. 
 
According to Harvey Klemmer, who served as one of Kennedy's embassy aides, 
Kennedy habitually referred to Jews as "kikes or sheenies." Kennedy allegedly told 
Klemmer that "[some] individual Jews are all right, Harvey, but as a race they 
stink. They spoil everything they touch." When Klemmer returned from a trip to 
Germany and reported the pattern of vandalism and assault on Jews by Nazis, 
Kennedy responded "well, they brought it on themselves." 

 



On June 13, 1938, Kennedy met with Herbert von Dirksen, the German ambassador 
in London, who claimed in Berlin that Kennedy had told him that "it was not so 
much the fact that we want to get rid of the Jews that was so harmful to us, but 
rather the loud clamor with which we accompanied this purpose. [Kennedy] himself 
fully understood our Jewish policy." Kennedy's main concern with such violent acts 
against German Jews as Kristallnacht was that they generated bad publicity in the 
West for the Nazi regime, a concern he communicated in a letter to Charles 
Lindbergh. 
 
Kennedy had a close friendship with Nancy Astor; the correspondence between 
them is reportedly replete with anti-Semitic tropes. As Edward Renehan notes: 

 

As fiercely anti-Communist as they were anti-Semitic, Kennedy and Astor 

looked upon Adolf Hitler as a welcome solution to both of these "world 

problems" (Nancy's phrase).... Kennedy replied that he expected the "Jew 

media" in the United States to become a problem, that "Jewish pundits in 

New York and Los Angeles" were already making noises contrived to "set a 

match to the fuse of the world." 

 
By August 1940, Kennedy worried that a third term for Roosevelt meant war; as 
Leamer reports, "Joe believed that Roosevelt, Churchill, the Jews and their allies 
would manipulate America into approaching Armageddon." Nevertheless, Kennedy 
supported Roosevelt's third term in return for Roosevelt's support of Joseph 
Kennedy Jr. for Governor of Massachusetts in 1942. Even during the height of the 
conflict, however, Kennedy remained "more wary of" prominent American Jews 
such as Felix Frankfurter than he was of Hitler. 

 
Kennedy told reporter Joe Dinneen: 
 

It is true that I have a low opinion of some Jews in public office and in 

private life. That does not mean that I... believe they should be wiped off the 

face of the earth... Jews who take an unfair advantage of the fact that theirs 

is a persecuted race do not help much... Publicizing unjust attacks upon the 

Jews may help to cure the injustice, but continually publicizing the whole 

problem only serves to keep it alive in the public mind.  
 
When Dinneen wrote The Kennedy Family, he was pressured to remove 
these quotations from the book by John F. Kennedy himself. Dineen 
complied. 

 

Political alliances 



Kennedy used his wealth and connections to build a national network of 
supporters that became the base for his sons' political careers. He 
especially concentrated on the Irish American community in large cities, 
particularly Boston, New York, Chicago, Pittsburgh and several New Jersey 
cities. 

 

Alliance with Joe McCarthy 
 
Kennedy's close ties with Republican Senator Joseph McCarthy 
strengthened his family's position among Irish Catholics, but weakened it 
among liberals who strongly opposed McCarthy. Even before McCarthy 
became famous in 1950, Kennedy had forged close ties with the 
Republican Senator from Wisconsin. Kennedy often brought him to Hyannis 
Port as a weekend house guest in the late 1940s. McCarthy at one point 
dated Patricia Kennedy. When McCarthy became a dominant voice of anti-
Communism starting in 1950, Kennedy contributed thousands of dollars to 
McCarthy, and became one of his major supporters. In the Senate race of 
1952, Joseph apparently worked a deal so that McCarthy, a Republican, 
would not make campaign speeches for the GOP ticket in Massachusetts. 
In return, Congressman John F. Kennedy, running for the Senate seat, 
would not give any anti-McCarthy speeches that his liberal supporters 
wanted to hear. In 1953 at Kennedy's urging McCarthy hired Robert F. 
Kennedy (age 27) as a senior staff member of the Senate's investigations 
subcommittee, which McCarthy chaired. In 1954, when the Senate was 
threatening to condemn McCarthy, Senator John Kennedy faced a 
dilemma. "How could I demand that Joe McCarthy be censured for things 
he did when my own brother was on his staff?" asked JFK. By 1954, 
however, Robert Kennedy and McCarthy's chief aide, Roy Cohn, had had a 
falling out and Robert no longer worked for McCarthy. John Kennedy had a 
speech drafted calling for the censure of McCarthy but he never delivered 
it. When the Senate voted to censure McCarthy on December 2, 1954, 
Senator Kennedy was in the hospital and never indicated then or later how 
he would vote. Joe strongly supported McCarthy to the end. 

 

Presidential ambitions for family 
 
Joe Kennedy was a fiercely ambitious individual who thrived off 
competition and winning. And, in his eyes, the ultimate prize was being 
president of the United States. Joe Kennedy wanted his first son, Joseph 
Kennedy Jr. to become president, but after his death in WWII, he became 
determined to make his second oldest son, John F. Kennedy, president. 
 
Joe Kennedy was consigned to the political shadows after his remarks 
during WWII that "Democracy is finished...", and he remained an intensely 
controversial figure among U.S. citizens because of his suspect business 
credentials, his Roman Catholicism, his opposition to Roosevelt's foreign 
policy, and his support for Joseph McCarthy. As a result, his presence in 



John F. Kennedy's presidential campaign had to be stymied. Having him in 
the spotlight would hurt John, making it look as if it were his father who 
was running for president. 
 
However, Joe Kennedy still drove the campaign behind the scenes. He 
played a central role in planning strategy, fundraising, and building 
coalitions and alliances. Joe supervised the spending and to some degree 
the overall campaign strategy, helped select advertising agencies, and was 
endlessly on the phone with local and state party leaders, newsmen, and 
business leaders. He had met thousands of powerful people in his career, 
and often called in his chips to help his sons. He would use this to his son's 
advantage. 
 
His father's connections and influence was turned directly into political 
capital for the senatorial and presidential campaigns of John, Robert and 
Ted. Historian Thomas J. Whalen describes Joe's influence on John 
Kennedy's policy decisions in his biography of Joseph Kennedy. Joe was 
influential in creating the Kennedy Cabinet (Robert Kennedy as Attorney 
General for example). However, in 1961, Joe Kennedy suffered from a 
heart attack that placed even more limitations on his influence in his son's 
political careers. Joseph Kennedy expanded the Kennedy Compound, which 
continues as a major center of family get-togethers. 
 
When John F. Kennedy was asked about the level of involvement and 
influence that his father had held in his razor-thin presidential victory, JFK 
would joke that on the eve before the election, his father had asked him 
the exact number of votes he would need to win - there was no way he 
was paying "for a landslide." John's presidency was a victory for Joe. He 
saw it as a step forward for, not just his son, but the entire Kennedy 
family. Joe was a family man and strategically constructed his family's 
image towards the public. He once said,"Image is reality", and the 
presidency framed the Kennedy family picture. 

 

Stroke and death 

 
On December 19, 1961, at the age of 73, he suffered a major stroke, 
which he survived. He was left paralysed on the right side, confining him to 
a wheelchair for the rest of his life, and he lost all power of speech. Despite 
being severely disabled from the stroke, Kennedy remained aware of the 
tragedies that befell his family until his own death, which occurred on 
November 18, 1969, two months after his eighty-first birthday. 

 
 
My conversation with this obviously senior executive of one of the World’s top 3 
software companies didn’t take long for me to explain in simple English that 
members of the Jewish Underground saw “no way out” than opening up a “second 
front”. 



 

Let me explain this very precise thinking that you won’t find as well spelled out 
anywhere else unless heavily cutting and pasting from Wikipedia. 
 
The Jewish Underground, made up principally of David Ben Gurion’s Hagannah and 
Menachem Begin’s Irgun were fighting the British-Americans for a Jewish homeland 
beginning in earnest after the 1920 Arab riots and 1921 Jaffa riots, when the Jewish 
leadership in Palestine believed that the British (whom the League of Nations had 
given a mandate over Palestine in 1920) had no desire to confront local Arab gangs 
over their attacks on Palestinian Jews. Realizing that they could not rely on the 
British administration for protection from these gangs, the Hagannah was created 
to protect their farms and Kibbutzim. In addition to guarding Jewish communities, 
the role of the Haganah was to warn the residents of and repel attacks by 
Palestinian Arabs.  
 
Following the Arab massacres of 1929, when my pogrom orphaned maternal great 
grandmother, Nechie Badash, an early resident of Tel-Aviv and close confidante of 
Ben Gurion, both coming from the same tiny village of Plonsk, White Russia-Poland, 
returned to England to raise my mother, born May 30th, 1929, the Haganah's role 
changed dramatically.  
 
It became a much larger organization encompassing nearly all the youth and adults 
in the Jewish settlements, as well as thousands of members from the cities. It also 
acquired foreign arms and began to develop workshops to create hand grenades 
and simple military equipment, transforming from an untrained militia to a capable 
underground army. 

 

Haganah members 

in training (1947) 
 
In 1936 the Haganah fielded 10,000 mobilized men along with 40,000 reservists. 
During the 1936-1939 Arab revolt in Palestine, it participated actively to protect 
British interests and to quell Arab rebellion using the FOSH, and then HISH units. 
Although the British administration did not officially recognize the Haganah, the 
British security forces cooperated with it by forming the Jewish Settlement Police, 



Jewish Auxiliary Forces and Special Night Squads, which were trained and led by 
Colonel Orde Wingate. The battle experience gained during this time was to become 
very useful in the 1948 Arab-Israeli war. 
 
But now we have to go back a decade to November 9th, 1938 with the British White 
Paper, a policy paper issued by the British government under Neville Chamberlain 
in which the idea of partitioning the Mandate for Palestine was abandoned in favor 
of creating an independent Palestine governed by Palestinian Arabs and Jews in 
proportion to their numbers in the population by 1949 (section I). A limit of 75,000 
Jewish immigrants was set for the five-year period 1940-1944, consisting of a 
regular yearly quota of 10,000, and a supplementary quota of 25,000, spread out 
over the same period, to cover refugee emergencies.  
 
After this cut-off date, further immigration would depend on the permission of the 
Arab majority (section II). Restrictions were also placed on the rights of Jews to 
buy land from Arabs 
 
Despite the White Paper which deeply angered the Zionist leadership in Palestine, 
David Ben-Gurion, then chairman of the Jewish Agency, set the policy for the 
Zionist relationship with the British: We shall fight the war against Hitler as if there 
were no White Paper, and we shall fight the White Paper as if there were no war. 
The Irgun, however took a more extreme stance starting in 1944 and began 
bombing British installations. 
 
In the first years of World War II, the British authorities asked Haganah for 
cooperation again, due to the fear for an Axis breakthrough in North Africa. After 
Rommel was defeated at El Alamein in 1942, the British stepped back from their all-
out support for Haganah. In 1943, after a long series of requests and negotiations, 
the British Army announced the creation of the Jewish Brigade Group. While 
Palestinian Jews had been permitted to enlist in the British army since 1940, this 
was the first time an exclusively Jewish military unit served in the war under a 
Jewish flag. The Jewish Brigade Group consisted of 5,000 soldiers and was deployed 
in Italy in September 1944. The brigade was disbanded in 1946. 
 
All in all, more than 30,000 Palestinian Jews served in the British army during the 
war. 
 
On May 19, 1941 the Haganah created the Palmach (an acronym for Plugot 
Mahatz—strike companies), an elite military-like section which focused on providing 
training to youngsters. It was never large — by 1947 it amounted to merely five 
battalions (about 2,000 men) — but its members had received not only physical 
and basic military training, but also acquired leadership skills that, in retrospect, 
would allow them to take up command positions in Israel's future army. 

 



 

A leaflet signed by Haganah Commander in Tel-Aviv, warning Irgun 

not to engage in blackmail and other violent criminal acts, or face 

severe measures (1947) 
 
After the war, the Haganah carried out anti-British operations in Palestine, such as 
the liberation of interned immigrants from the Atlit camp, the bombing of the 
country's railroad network, sabotage raids on radar installations and bases of the 
British Palestine police. It also continued to organize illegal immigration. 
 
On May 28, 1948, less than two weeks after the creation of the state of Israel on 
May 15, the provisional government created the Israeli Defense Forces which would 
succeed the Haganah. It also outlawed maintenance of any other armed force. 
 
Famous members of the Haganah included: Yitzhak Rabin, Ariel Sharon, Rehavam 
Zeevi, Dov Hoz, Moshe Dayan, Yigal Allon and Dr. Ruth Westheimer. 
 
Click on the hyperlink below taking you to my Royal Mater’s extraordinarily crafted 
memoirs. 
 
http://wwwnnextraterrestrial.com/pdf/jkansa-name.htm 
 
[Word count 5974] 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: shunit@att.net [mailto:shunit@att.net]  

Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2007 5:20 AM 

Subject: FW: survey 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jennifer Spiegel [mailto:jspiegel@cityatty.com]  

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 5:37 AM 
To: alisongtr@aol.com; Kopp, Alissa; Rebecca Abrams; Dawn Ceravino; ems10331@aol.com; 

eds114@aol.com; Geoweiss29@aol.com; has2begreen@aol.com; insrchoflove1@yahoo.com; Jennifer 
Noble; Mansueto, Linda; Marc Schneider; mleonetti@watchplatinum.com; Missa64714@aol.com; 



RELLAEsquire@aol.com; tpinbc@aol.com 

Subject: FW: survey 

 
  
 

 
From: Trish Piro  

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 8:12 AM 
To: Brenda Bruning; rpstrings@bellsouth.net; Pam Brown; Cyndi Hendrix; qquimper@bellsouth.net; Alan; 

Jennifer Spiegel; lswanson1002@aol.com; mswank@earthlink.net 
Subject: FW: survey 

 
 
Trish Piro 
Bookkeeper 
Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A. 
3099 East Commercial Blvd. 
Suite 200 
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33308 
(954) 771-4500 
(954) 771-4923 - Fax 
tpiro@cityatty.com 

 
 
Enjoy a chuckle before being buried in work….. 

 

 
 
 
 

   



5,000 men were asked to complete 

a survey on what they liked best abou

a.. 3% liked the warmth. 

b.. 4% enjoyed the sensation. 

c.. 93% appreciated the silence. 

 

______________________________

From: Gary S Gevisser  

Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2007 8:49 PM

To: rest; Sargent Amanda Lopez 

 

 
 

5,000 men were asked to complete 

a survey on what they liked best abou

"Oral Sex":  

 

  

a.. 3% liked the warmth.  
 

b.. 4% enjoyed the sensation. 

c.. 93% appreciated the silence.  

 
 
 
 
   
 

 
   

______________________________ 

Saturday, December 01, 2007 8:49 PM PT 

Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; US Marine Captain Brian 

5,000 men were asked to complete  

a survey on what they liked best about  

b.. 4% enjoyed the sensation.  

US Army Recruiter; US Marine Captain Brian 



Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Miriam Ross - Survival International; M.A. 
Sanjayan, Ph.D. - Lead Scientist, The Nature Conservancy - Planet Earth BBC 
commentator; Basil Gelpke - co-Producer of Crude Awakening; Charles Ferguson - 
Producer-Director-Writer No End In Sight; FREEDOM ROAD SOCIALIST 
ORGANIZATION; Trevor Manuel - South Africa's Minister of Finance; Thabo 
Mvuyelwa Mbeki - President of South Africa; Carolyn Bartholomew - Chairman U.S.-
China Economic and Security Review Commission; Allie Meyer - WHY WE FIGHT! 
saul@jpost.com; Tony Leon MP - Leader of the Democratic Alliance - Republic of 
South Africa; 60m@cbsnews.com; Ron Bellows Senior - Risk Management specialist 
- AIG; Roy Essakow - Executive Marc Rich Holdings; Hilary-Bill DeBeers-Rhodes 
Scholar-Rich Clinton; Sherri Hendricks - Rapaport Report; shouts@newyorker.com; 
Simon Wiesenthal Center; Guy De Chazal - Partner Morgan Stanley; Heather 
Estudillo - MADD [Mothers Against Drunk Driving] - Victim Services Specialist; Jay 
McMichael - CNN photojournalist 
Subject: TOMORROW IS ANOTHER DAY-JOE KENNEDY-UMPAPA, UMPAPA-
conditioning-fun. 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  

From: Gary S Gevisser 

Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2007 8:36 PM PT 
To: Adam L. Tucker - Just3ants.com 

Cc: rest; rest; Jay McMichael - CNN photojournalist; United States Justice 
Department; President@whitehouse.gov 

Subject: TOMORROW IS ANOTHER DAY-JOE KENNEDY-UMPAPA, UMPAPA-
conditioning-fun. 

 
I think it is very important to deal at the very start with Hollywood’s Blood 

Diamonds being a smokescreen and to be very careful about calling us “Nazi 
America”. 

 
There are too many skin-bone-heads around.  

 

Again, the key is not to play in to the violence of people like Buchanan and 
Clinton, one and the same. 

 
It is much better to ask questions why is this and why is that? 

 
You MUST NOT forget the genius-evil minds of DeBeers who after funding 

their supporters fund their opposition with untraceable currency that neither 



their supporters nor pseudo opponents care to talk about which is course, 

thanks to the internet is all their “undoing”. 
 

While it is absolutely true that the Nazis did in fact do much more than win 
World War II, to most of US Americans who cannot see further than the 

edge of our noses, not even able to see how so very non-Aryan looking was 
Hitler, DeBeers who were the principal backers of Hitler continue to so 

“mischievously” mock US Americans who for 3 generations only know what 
they have been told by DeBeers who have owned Madison Avenue from 

September 1938, one year before Hitler invaded Poland when Harry 
Oppenheimer visited Gerald M. Lauck, president of N. W. Ayer; not to 

mention 1938 was the same year Nazi sympathizer Joe Kennedy, formerly 
first chairman of the Securities Exchange Commission, resigned as US 

Ambassador to Great Britain. 
 

US Americans never in a million years thinking who controls the way we look 

at ourselves on TV, hear ourselves on radio so that when looking in the 
mirror to be at a loss for why all the band-aid solutions are epidemic; such 

mindless, repetitive behavior going hand in hand with superficial thinking 
without, of course any time remaining for self-reflection besides for when 

drugs fail to purchase like gangbusters self-help books courtesy of Madison 
Avenue-Hollywood, yet to produce the epic non-fiction most fascinating 

novel, The Diamond Invention, spelling out the devious nature of DeBeers 
and Co. 

 
Check out again Chapter 13, THE DIAMOND MIND, starting with the 

following: 
 

In September 1938, Harry Oppenheimer journeyed to New York City to investigate the 
possibilities of creating such a diamond mind. He was met by Gerald M. Lauck, who was 
the president of one of the leading advertising agencies in the United States, N. W. Ayer. 
Lauck and N. W. Ayer had been recommended to Oppenheimer by the Morgan Bank, 
which had helped his father consolidate his financial empire. His bankers were clearly 
concerned by the worldwide decline in the price of diamonds. 
 
In Europe, where diamond prices had collapsed during the Depression, there seemed little 
possibility of restoring public confidence. In Germany, Austria, Italy and Spain, the notion of 
giving diamond rings to commemorate an engagement had never taken hold. In England and 
France, diamonds were still presumed to be a jewel for aristocrats rather than the masses. And in 
any case, Europe was on the verge of war, and there seemed little possibility of expanding 
diamond sales. This left the United States as the only real market for De Beers' diamonds. 
 
Even though the "tradition" of giving diamond rings for engagements in America was barely fifty 
years old, it had survived the Depression. In fact, in 1938, some three quarters of all the cartel's 
diamonds were sold for engagement rings in the United States. Up until this point, however, 
American men tended to buy the smaller and poorer quality diamonds, averaging under $80 



apiece, for their loved ones. Oppenheimer and the bankers believed that Americans could be 
persuaded to buy more expensive diamonds through an advertising campaign. 
 
During their initial meeting, Oppenheimer suggested to Lauck that his agency prepare a plan for 
creating a new image for diamonds among Americans. He assured him that De Beers had not 
contacted any other American advertising agency with this proposal, and if the N. W. Ayer plan 
met with his father's approval, it would be the exclusive agents for the placement of the 
newspaper and radio advertisements in the United States. Moreover, Oppenheimer offered to 
underwrite the costs of the research necessary for developing the scheme. Lauck, envisioning a 
new and potentially lucrative account, instantly accepted the offer. 

 

You recall my very intelligent French-Canadian wife bored stiff repeating 

important stuff because she knows from her own experience when dealing 
with her and The IT’s “tTOo” [sic] children, in one ear and out the other, 

mentioning DeBeers’ Agenda: 
 

YOU THINK YOU ARE MAKING MONEY? 
 

THIS IS THE DEAL. YOU CAN TAKE IT NOW OR OPEN UP A TACO STAND! 
 

It is tough for some 300 million of US Americans plus a few billion others to 

digest with two words, “Nazi America” that they not only benefitted from 
backing Hitler and his clowns but the damage done from the Nazis having 

“single handedly” won World Oil War II is far greater than the lives brutally 
lost, and worse yet, those on the side of Allies must have also surely lost 

their minds, a terrible thing to lose. 

 
Consequently, one has to ever so gently lower the “boom” on us American 

baby boomers and our that much more so self-absorbed kids which is 
exactly what the ingenious Israeli Military Intelligence report highlighting 

China, the Jews of the Orient, was designed to do. 
 

Focus on the movies, the actors, the screen writers, the producers, the 
directors and their unwillingness along with spoiled rotten kids who know 

better to question loudly the “money trail” as it eats in to their “gravy train”. 
 

Time for a homemade hummus dinner along with perfectly ripe pears that 
were once part of Marie’s “still life”. 

 
We hope to download the movie Casualties of War; not to mention Marie just 

commenting following JoNathan letting us know that Chavez is threatening 

to halt oil exports to the US, “More people are making us their enemy!”  
 

Tomorrow is another day.  
 



[Word count 894] 
__________________________ 

From: Adam L Tucker 
Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2007 6:51 PM 
To: 'Gary S Gevisser' 
Subject: RE: UMPAPA, UMPAPA-conditioning-fun. 
 

www.just3ants.com 
 
Updated the website with everything but the most important timeline which I will now 
start working on. Please review it and see if you find any bugs. I set the music to not 
play automatically because I think it could become annoying to frequent visitors. 
 
As far as getting the Sperm Donor and my amoral family together… I will have to get 
back with you. 
 

 
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2007 5:00 PM PT 
To: Adam L. Tucker - Just3ants.com 
Cc: rest; Lois Tucker - Married to Ed Tucker accused by both his adopted son and 
grandson, Adam L. Tucker of sexual molestation; NO LONGER PRACTICING, thank G-d, 
Dr. John BIG BEN Stewart MD of Sharp Memorial Hospital - aka The Sperm Donor aka 
The It; Kathy Murry - "Daughter of murdered mobster lawyer who provided laughable 
affadvit to the" [sic] Sperm Donor; Mossad; King Golden Jr. Esq.; John Loftus Esq. - Not 
Disgraced Enough Justice Department Nazi prosecutor; Roger W. Robinson - Former 
Chairman U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission-Protege of senior 
DAAC operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Molly H. 
Hubbard - Director of Development James A. Baker III Institute for Public Policy - JAB's 
law firm representing the House of Saud; Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; Edward Jay 
Epstein - Author of The Diamond Invention; Nicholas Oppenheimer - DeBeers-Anglo 
American Cartel [DAAC]; Nigel Hanbury - Chief Executive - Lloyds of London - Agent; 
United States Justice Department; President@whitehouse.gov 
Subject: UMPAPA, UMPAPA-conditioning-fun. 
 

 
 


